Case 1:17-cv-00133-NG-VMS Document 1-8 Filed 01/10/17 Page 1 of 1 PagelD #: 17

From: FOIA Status <FOIAStatus@state.gov>

Date: Mon, Nov 7, 2016 at 4:31 PM

Subject: RE: FOIA request estimated date or completion
To: Hunter Heaney <hunter@voiceproject.org>

Mr. Heaney,

| have contacted the Case Analyst and requested a status update and estimated completion date for your case. The
Analyst will contact the bureaus doing the searches and the individuals reviewing the material. This will take some time
because each case is different. The search and review time varies. The time depends on the complexity of information
requested and the time it takes to review the material.

| hope this information is helpful. If you have further concerns or any questions regarding any FOIA-related matter, please
contact the FOIA Requester Service Center (FRSC) at (202) 261-8484, or fax us at (202) 261-8579 or send an e-mail
to foiastatus@state.gov

Dominique Cotten
U.S. Department of State
FOIA Requester Service Center

(202) 261-8484

foiastatus@state.gov
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